ADHESIVE

DECLARATION

I, DINESH BAJAJ S/o Laxman Das Bajaj R/o 30, Bhupalpura, Main Road, Udaipur,
Rajasthan-313001 duly authorized by Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited who is the promoter
of the proposed project “RADHE KRISHNA VRINDAVANN-1” situated at Plot No. 2
Khasra no. 661,662,744, 746, 748, 749, 753, 755, 756, Rev. Village, Bhuwana, Tehsil

Badgaon, Udazipur, Rajasthan do hereby solemnly declare, undertake and state as under:

l. That the aforesaid project is a new project and we have not accepted any advance
payment and booking from the allottees towards the booking of the Plots/units till
date of signing this declaration

2. That if any contradiction arises in the future the promoter will be responsible for it.

Fof MAHALAXII BUILDHE®E LTD

— DIRECTOR
DINESH BAJAJ

(Deponent)

VERIFICATION

L, DINESH BAJAJ s/o Laxman Das Bajaj R/o 30, Bhupalpura, Main Road, Udaipur,
Rajasthan-313001 duly authorized by Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited do hereby verify
the contents in in para No. 1 to 2 of my above Affidavit cum Declaration are true &
correct and nothing material has been concealed by me there from.

¥ (ALKA J0sH)\ = ~ DiREcrop
(Ubaiur (ray, ) 2 DINESH BAJAJ

Regu. No. 1077 | <&
Exp. oy ST (Deponent)

PN, /Marks PRoto/Thumo.

(ATTESTED)
.9 WAk 2025
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MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

Reg. Off. 30-BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
CIN NO. U45201RJ2003PLC018580

DECLARATION CUM UNDERTAKING

I, DINESH BAJAJ S/o Laxman Das Bajaj R/o 30, Bhupalpura, Main Road, Udaipur,
Rajasthan-313001 duly authorized by Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited who is the
promoter of the proposed project “RADHE KRISHNA VRINDAVANN-1” situated
at Plot No. 2, Khasra no. 661,662,744, 746, 748, 749, 753, 755, 756, Rev. Village,

Bhuwana, Tehsil Badgaon, Udaipur, Rajasthan do hereby solemnly declare, undertake
and state as under:

1. | NOC for Environment Not Applicable

2. | NOC for Airport Authority Not Applicable
; Of India

3 1 NOC for Fire Not Available *

4. | Water Supply Permission Not Available *
|

*That NOC for Fire and Water Supply Permission shall be uploaded/submitted either
before completion of the Project or in due course of time whichever is earlier via
Project Profile modification module.

We hereby declare that whatever has been stated above is true to the best of my
knowledge, correct and nothing material has been concealed there from

For MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

For-MA! D LIMITED

DINESH BAJAJ DIRECTOR
(Authorized Signatory)




MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

Reg. Off. 30-BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
CIN NO. U45201RJ2003PLC018580

DECLARATION CUM UNDERTAKING

I, DINESH BAJAJ S/o Laxman Das Bajaj R/o 30, Bhupalpura, Main Road, Udaipur,
Rajasthan-313001 duly authorized by Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited who is the promoter of
the proposed project “RADHE KRISHNA VRINDAVANN-1” situated at Plot No. 2.
Khasra no. 661,662,744, 746, 748, 749, 753, 755, 756, Rev. Village, Bhuwana, Tehsil
Badgaon, Udaipur, Rajasthan do hereby solemnly declare, undertake and state as under:

1. No criminal case is pending against me or any other directors; neither have we been
convicted in any criminal case in the past. There is no litigation pending against the
land and the Project in any court.

2. There is no Encumbrance and Dispute on the aforesaid Project and the project is free
from all encumbrances and charge.

We hereby declare that whatever has been stated above is true to the best of my knowledge,
correct and nothing material has been concealed there from.

For MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
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DIRECTCR

DINESH BAJAJ
(Authorized Signatory)




MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

Reg. Off. 30-BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
CIN NO. U45201RJ2003PL.C018580

DECLARATION CUM UNDERTAKING

I, DINESH BAJAJ S/o Laxman Das Bajaj R/o 30, Bhupalpura, Main Road, Udaipur,
Rajasthan-313001 duly authorized by Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited who is the promoter of
the proposed project “RADHE KRISHNA VRINDAVANN-1” situated at Plot No. 2.
Khasra no. 661.662.744, 746, 748. 749, 753, 755, 756. Rev. Village, Bhuwana, Tehsil
Badgaon, Udaipur, Rajasthan do hereby solemnly declare, undertake and state as under:

I/We hereby declare that we have appointed Ar Mr. Rajendra Mantri Architect, Er Mr.
Manish Gupta as structural Engineer , CA Pankaj Kumar Gupta as Chartered Accountant for
our project. We have not yet appointed any contractor, HVAC Consultants or any other
Consultants as on date. If we appoint any Consultant before the completion of the project, we

will inform RERA authority accordingly.

[/We hereby declare that whatever has been stated above is true to the best of my/our
knowledge, correct and nothing material has been concealed there from.

For MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
For-MAHALAXMI BUILDMEME LIMITED

-

DIRECTOR

DINESH BAJAJ
(Authorized Signatory)



MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

Reg. Off. 30-BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
CIN NO. U45201RJ2003PLC018580

Certified True Copy of Resolution Passed At the Meeting of the Board Directors of Mahalaxmi
Buildhome Limited at Registered Office of the Company 30-Bajaj Bhawan, Bhupalpura,
Udaipur, Rajasthan-313001 Dated 26.02.2024.

The Directors discussed and approved by passing the following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT MR. DINESH BAJAJ is hereby authorized to “Sign all the Documents
Regarding RERA” by the consent of the Directors of the Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited. He will be
authorized to sign and do all such acts, deeds and thing as may be necessary for the accomplishment of
the same.

And generally to do and execute all such acts, deeds or things as may think fit or necessary and/or
incidental to the above purpose including any legal proceedings.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid powers granted to MR. DINESH BAJAJ shall be
valid and effective unless revoked earlier by the directors and shall be exercised by them only so long
as they are in employment of / associated with the Company™.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all acts, deeds, things, matters, etc. as aforestated shall be deemed to
be valid and enforceable only if they are consistent with the instant resolution as may be relevant in
this case and that the board shall not be responsible for any illegal and valid acts and any acts beyond
the scope of the aforestated power done by the said officials and such invalid, illegal acts, and acts
done beyond the scope of power granted in this resolution shall not bind the company against any third
parties on before any authorities in any manner and that the board shall not be answerable in that
behalf™.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a copy of the resolution duly certified by the Director of the
Company be furnished to anyone concerned or interested in the matter”

Authorized Signatory

For MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

For-MAHALAXMI B

NELMITED  ForMAHALAXMLS

ILDHOME LIMiTED For-MAHALAN R BUILDHOME Lt e
—_—

, A 3v)
e DIRECTOR DIRE"T"R

DINESH BAJAJ PANKAJ BAJAJ TANUJA BAJAJ

(DIRECTOR) St (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

OMEL i A
For MAHAUIW WE//-? For-MAHALAXMI BUILDL<.J\ME LMITED MAHALAXN&BU’LD“ i nde
DIRECTO WO e cror

LAXMAN DAS BAJAJ RAJ KUMARI BAJAJ _ mw BAJAJ BREC TOR

(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR) TOR)



FORM-A
[See rule 3(2)]
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF PROJECT

To

The Real Estate Regulatory Authority

Rajasthan, Jaipur

Sir,

1. I/We hereby apply for the grant of registration of my/our project “RADHE KRISHNA
VRINDAVANN-1” situated at Plot No. 2, Khasra no. 661,662,744, 746, 748, 749, 753,
755, 756, Rev. Village, Bhuwana, Tehsil Badgaon, Udaipur, Rajasthan.

(1)  Status of the applicant: Company
(1))  Details of Promoter
a.Name: Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited
b.Address: 30, Bajaj Bhawan, Bhupalpura, Udaipur, Rajasthan-313001
c.Copy of registration certificate —Attached
d.Main Objects: Real Estate
e. Name, photograph and address of Directors/Authorised Signatory:

1, NAME DINESH BAJAJ

ADDRESS 30,BHUPALPURA, MAIN ROAD,
UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001

CONTACT dineshbajajudr@gmail.com
DETAILS AND
MALL ID 9828555001

2. NAME PANKAJ BAJAJ
ADDRESS 30, BHUPALPURA ROAD, BAJAJ

BHAVAN, GIRWA, UDAIPUR,
SHASTRI CIRCLE, RAJASTHAN-

313001
CONTACT
DETAILS AND 98285 2FS8
MAIL ID pankajbeyi vdve gl Com

For-MAHALAXI BUI

DIRECTCR




3. | NAME TANUJA BAJAJ -
ADDRESS 30, BHUPALPURA, MAIN ROAD,
UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
CONTACT 272.295335DO |
DETAILS AND
MAIL ID -éthﬂq(rcﬂcj ud r@ﬁmmJ LM
4, NAME LAXMAN DAS BAJAJ
ADDRESS 30, MEN ROAD, BHUPALPURA, ,
BAJA]I BHAVAN, GIRWA,
UDAIPUR, SHASTRI CIRCLE,
UDAIPUR, RAJASTHAN-313001
DETAILS AND et 13
MAIL ID Lexman s é”‘j"j w’?’@JrMM
5. NAME RAJ KUMARI BAJAJ
ADDRESS 30, BHOPALPURA ,BAJAJ
BHAWAN, MINE ROAD, GIRWA,
UDAIPUR, SHASTRI CIRCLE,
RAJASTHAN-313001
CONTACT 22990500
DETAILS AND 8 cﬁ, 5 ’
MAIL ID "a’cﬂkqmcrn (rcjoj @amnj‘ Com
6. NAME DIVYA BAJAJ
ADDRESS 30, MINE ROAD, BHOPALPURA,
GIRWA, UDAIPUR,
RAJASTHAN-313001
CONTACT 94267 26768
DETAILS AND s
MAIL ID Ar vya by "‘/”@ﬁ medl “”‘T

PAN of Promoter: AADCM9505E

Name and address of the bank or banker with which account in terms of sub-clause
(D) of clause (1) of sub-section (2) of section 4 of the Real Estate (Regulation and

Development) Act, 2016 will be maintained:

For-MAHALAXMI BUL




Bank Name- THE UDAIPUR URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD
Branch Name- MADHUBAN, UDAIPUR

IFSC code- UUCBO0786010

Bank A/c Number- 786101111000671

Bank Address- 9C-A, GROUND FLOOR, MADHUBAN, UDAIPUR.
313004

(v)  Details of project land: Plot No. 2, Khasra no. 661,662,744, 746, 748, 749, 753,
755,756, Rev. Village- Bhuwana, Tehsil Badgaon, Udaipur, Rajasthan.

Total Area: 1702.41 square meters

(vi)  Brief details of the projects launched by the promoter in the last five years,
whether already completed or being developed, as the case may be, including
the current status of the said projects, any delay in its completion, details of
cases pending related to project land, details of type of land and payments
pending etc.: N.A. '

(vii) Agency to take up external development works Local
Authority/Self Development: Local Authority

(vii)  Registration fee through online payment as the case may be Payment ID
73188020240307095356 Transaction No. RERA-TRANS- 1564 of Rs 68,130/~ on
07-03-2024.

(ix)  Any other information the applicant may like to furnish: N.A.

2. Twe enclose the following documents in triplicate, namely:-

(i) Authenticated copy of the PAN card of the promoter: Attached

(i)  Audited Balance Sheet of the promoter for the preceding financial year: Attached

(iii)  Copy of the legal title deed reflecting the title of the promoter to the land on which
the real estate project is proposed to be developed along with legally valid
documents for chain of title with authentication of such title: Attached

(iv)  The details of encumbrances on the land on which development is proposed
including any rights, title, interest or name of any party in or over such land along
with details: N.A.

(v)  Where the promoter is not the owner of the land on which development is proposed
details of the consent of the owner of the land along with a copy of the collaboration

agreement, development agreement, joint development agreement or any other

DIRECTOR



(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

agreement, as the case may be, duly executed, entered into between the promoter
and such owner and copies of title and other documents reflecting the title of such
owner on the land proposed to be developed: N.A.

An authenticated copy of the approvals and commencement certificate (wherever
required under local law) from the competent authority obtained in accordance with
the laws as may be applicable for the real estate project mentioned in the application,
and where the project is proposed to be developed in phases, an authenticated copy
of the approvals and commencement certificate (wherever required under local law)
from.the competent authority for each of such phases: Attached

The Sanctioned Plan, Layout plan and Specifications of the proposed project or the
phase thereof, and the whole project as sanctioned by the competent authority:
Attached

The plan of development works to be executed in the proposed project and the
proposed facilities to be provided thereof including fire-fighting facilities, drinking
water facilities (wherever applicable) emergency evacuation services, use of
renewable energy: N.A.

The location details of the project, with clear demarcation of land dedicated for the
project along with its boundaries including the latitude and longitude of the end
points of the project: Attached

Performa of the allotment letter, agreement for sale, and the conveyance deed
proposed to be executed with the allottees: Attached

The number, type and the carpet area of apartments for sale in the project along with
the area of the exclusive Balcony or Verandah areas and the exclusive open terrace
areas with the apartment, if any: N.A.

The number and areas of garage for sale in the project: N.A.

The number of parking areas in each type of parking such as open, basement, stilt,
mechanical parking etc. available in the real estate project: N.A.

The names and addresses of his real estate agents, if any, for the proposed project
N.A.

The names and addresses of the architect, engineer, if any and other persons

concerned with the development of the proposed project: Attached

ForMAHALAXMI BUILDHOM




(xvi) A declaration in Form-B. Attached

3

(Note: If any of the above items is not applicable write "N.A." against the
appropriate items)

[/We enclose the following additional documents and information regarding ongoing
projects, as required under rule 4 of the Rajasthan Real Estate (Regulation and
Development) Rules, 2017 and other provisions of the Act, rules and regulations made
there under, namely:-

(i)

(i1)

(1ii1)

I/We solemnly affirm and declare that the particulars given in herein are correct to my

/our knowledge and belief.
For-MAHALAXMI BUILDHOM

Signature and seal of the applicant(s)
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: gement Number.214198041290823 Date of filing : 29-Aug-2023
S T — R D
oo COME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT | Assessment |
: [Where the data of the Return of lncoma in Form ITR-1§ SAHAJ}, ITR-2,ITR-3. iTR- 4£SUGAM‘ iTR-5, ITR-6, [TR-7 | Year
i filed and verified} - i R
- ; - {Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax’ Rules, 1962) - ; 2023-24
- : . : |
PAN i AADCMY505E S : ' <
o © Mame ; MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
- - - ' - — - hal : — o
Address . | 30, BAJA] BHAWAN , BHUPALPURA , UDAIPUR udaipur , 27-Rajasthan, 91-INDIA, 313001
I e - f )
. n  Status | T-Private company Form Number ! TR.6
L - i . i [
Iy ; : e : ;
i E L . H - H 1
Filed uis L0 L3902)-0n or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number [ 214198041290823 i
‘ . L : | |
* : . Current Year business loss, if any : 1 ' ; n
g P } Total heome i i i 2.16.74,389 |
E ;..“...__,,‘__...__..__,., T e e o e e L, . - ‘
g Boak Profit unaer MAT, where applicable _ ) ) 3 : 2.14.08,740.
:! : } — e e R g
‘ = Adjusted Totat income under AMT, where appli 0
{ B . B T Lok . PR A N NN
:‘_ : Net tax payabie 60,29.813
- } E - [P —
i g i, interest and Fee Payable 2,31,453
e :
: @ . Totaliax. Interest and Fee payable _ 62,61,266
PR -
. : ! Taxes Paid E 52,61,584
ﬂ {1 Tax Payable ;-3 Refu\géapl {-} 420 I*
/i . & ¢ Accreted Income as’ er séctlo 118 e
I S '™ v
1 a : e ——y e e v
i i E ; addmonal Tax ga yabie u!s ILSTD ; 0 i
-~ I o F s, g e -y
.- ,l lnterestpayanle ufs 115TE ! Q
DR b — - |
- i 8 : Additional Tax and interest payabie C o 13 : 0
Y - B - o — SUR———
:\ L) 1 N . 3
P B | Tax and interest paid 14 g 0
_ r E _____ i . - —— ? e -
i E {+) Tax Payable 4-) Refundable (13-14) i Pous : I¥S
: frcame Tax Rzturn submitted electronically on 29-Aug-2023 15:15:49 from jP address 103,184.42 .56
i and verified by DINESH BAJAf ___ having PAN AAYPREGA5] on . 29-Aug-2023 using
" paper [TR-Verification Form /Electronic Verification Zode _______ge_l:lsrlated through mot_:ie
- L BN o LY -
X .'d Y
Barcode/QR Code : : b :
- AADCMQSBSEOGZ11193041290823:714?608(:23debfaed?aS?SBGiﬂaSSe?!19b9405
. DD NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BEMGALURU
. e -
- - .-
-
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Name of Assessee
Address
- Status
Ward
PAN
Residential Siatus
Nature of Business

.

Method of Accounting
GSTIN Ne.

= Filing Status
Return Filed On

asi Year Return Filed u/s

Bank Name

Tele:

-

MAHALAXM! BUILDHOME LIMITED -

30, BAJAJ BHAWAN.BHUPALPLURA LIDAIPUR udaipur RAJASTHAN, 31 3001
Company(Domestic} Assessment Year

2023-2024
Year Ended 31.3.2023%
AADCMO505E Incorporation Date 10/09/2003
Resident

REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES Deveioping and sub-dividing reai
estate into lots(C7003)

Mercantile
08AADCMSB505E1ZJ
Original

28/08/2023

Normal

Union Bank ofindsa UDAiPUR AsC NO:384001016080253 Type Current

ﬁéknowiedgemenmo.: 214198041290823

JFSC: UBINGEE5406
Mob:9828555001

-

income from Business or Professuon (Chapter Y D}
Profit as per‘ Profit and Loss aic 21408740
Add: _ _ _ -
Depreciation Debited in P&L Aic 1906054
Total 23314794 .
Less: | _ -
Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32 1640417 -

1640417

21674377
Gross Total Income . | o o aerasTT
Total income - : T 21674377
Round off ufs 288 A : 21674380
Caiculation forMat - 21408?40
Profit as per part il and 1il of Schedule vl : 15452828 |
Ada: o . . I _ E
Income Taxu/s 40(3}(ii) - N ' L 6029812
Total ' ; 21482640
Less: P :
Deferred Tax Assets - 73990 - 73500
21408740 .
Tax caiculated @ 15.0% on Book Profit is Rs. 3211311 S - A
Tax Due @ 25% (Turnover for Ein. Year 2020-21 | 5448595
is less than 400 Crore) - ' o
Surcharge @7% . - - _ﬁ_i'f_9§°;2_
5797897

Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00% ) 231916

Comnutatlon of Total income {As per Normal Provisionsl

2T674377
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NAME OF ASSESSEE | MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

-

AY.2023-2024 PAN: AADCMOS0SE

L

TDS/ACS

Advance Tax

Interest ufs 234 AIB/IC

L

Deposit u/s 140A
Refundable {Round off u/s 2888}

6029813
1040184
4939629
3000000
1989629

231453
2221082
2221500

420

Interest Charged (Rs.} T.D.8./T.C.S. From {Rs.}
u/s 2348 (5 Month) 53480 Non-Salary(as per Annexure) 955523
ufs 234C 131973 . T.C.S.(as per Annexure) 84661
{7452+37359+67266+19896) ' . .
Interest calculated upto August,2023, Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2023 . e
Comparision of Income if Company Opts for Section 116BAA (Tax @22%] ~
1.Total income as per Normal provisians v ' ' 21674377
2. Adjustments according te section 115BAAI115BAB *
{iy Deduction under Ch VIA & Section 10AA as per Normal .
Provisions o _
[y
Gross Total Income as per Normal provisions 21674377
(i} Disallowed Deductions under secton 1 15BAA T 115BAB .
No Deduction exists .
{iii) Disalowed Brought Forward Loss reiated to Above Deducttons = : .
NA 0 - 0 . )
3. Gross Total income {1+2} 21674377~
Deduction under Chapter VIA under heading C other than 80JJAA ¢
Total Income after Adjustments under secuon 115BAAJISBAB 21674377
Prepaid taxes {Advance tax and Self assessment tax}26 AS import Date:25 A ug 2023
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch _ Amount
A 0007889 14/06/2022 3 STATE BANK OF iNDIA SBI, UDAIPUR 5130000 .
' CITY )
2 0007889 12/08i2022 S STATE BANK OF INDEA 31, UDAIPUR 500000
CITY o
3 0007889 13/42/2022 5 . STATE BANK OF INDIA SBLUDAIPUR 500000
: - CITY .
4 0007889 13/03/2023 8 STATE BANK OF INDIA SEI UDA!PUR 1500060
ciTY '
5 00022714 29/08/2023 15653 STATE BANK OF INDIA UDAIPUR WMM
Total s - 5221500
Details of Depreciation ' - ————— o
epTecia
Particulars Rate Opening Thh:.:t:;su Thl;e“szso Total Sales Lefg _?;En alance {Slfort Gaimy "Closing
Days Days 180 days
Piani and Machinery 15% 3745501 6227368 1913840 11351018 -0 G 11891018 1640115 10250804 E
Computer ¢, 40% 754 ¢ a. 754 ' . 0 it 754 302 452
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MAHALAXMI BCILDHOME LIMITED
30,Bajaj Bhawan,Bhupalpura,Udaipu},Rajasthan
CIN: U45201RJ2003PLC018580
Emaii.muhz}laxm':build‘;mmeﬁ-‘:hotma‘i'Lcom (M)-S828555001
NOTICE'

NOTICE 1S BEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 20™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF MAHALAXM! BUILDHOME LIMITED will be held on the 30™ September,
2023 at 11.00 A.M. at registered office, Udaipur to transact the following business:-

1
a

To receive, consider and adopt the Profit snd Loss Account far the year ended 31 March
2023, the_ Balance Sheet as at 31 Mazc 2023 alengwith the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereo. .

To appoint auditor and to fix their remureration and in this connection the following
resolution may be passed witk. o witheatt rrodification as an ordinary resolution ©

SRESOLVED that pursuant ¢ the provisions of section 139 ard other applicable
provision, if any of the companies Act 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, as
amended from time to time, M/is S.C.Porwal, & Compady, Chartered Accountants,
Udaipur (Firm Registration No.0078547C), be and is hereby re-appoinied as Auditors of
the company to hold office from the conclusion of this Aanual General Meeting (AGM)
1ilt the conciusion of the 11% AGM of the company to be held in the vear 2024 (subject
ro ratification of their appo.iment at every Annual General Meeting held after this
Annual Genera! Meeting), at such remuneration pius service tax,out-of-pocket,travelling
and living expenses efc., as MY be mutually agreed between the Roard of Directors of
the company and the Auditors”™.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD )
FOR MARALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

DIRECTOR =" DIRECTOR

(LAXMAN DAS BAJAJL) (DINESH BAJAD

DN - 031295886 DIN : 31847479

UDAIPUR

August 287, 2023

NGTES - i

;1, A member entitied 10 aviend and vote at the meeticg is entitled 0 appoint a proxy of

proxies who need not to be members of the company, 10 attend and an a poll, to vote on
this behalf, ‘ . g ‘

The instrument of the prexy of proxies ih order 10 be effective, must be received by the
company not less than 15 minutes before the meeling, -

P R
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MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
REGI._), OFF.: 30,BAJA) BHAWAN,BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR

£IN: U45201RI2003PLCO18580
Emait.mabataxmibyildhome @hotmail com (M}-9828555007

_DIRECTOR’S ‘REPORT

Dear Mernbers,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 20™ Annual report on the affairs of

the Company together with the Audited Statement of Acccunts for the year "

ended on 315 March, 2023.

1. Financial Summary or performance of the company:

(figures in Rs’00)

| PARTICULARS " YEAR ENDED VEAR ENDED |
| | 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 |
Revenue from operations 1081857.51 1190457.33 _li
. Other income 84032.28 | 87424.59 1
Total Revenue 116588979 | 127788192
Total expenses 932741.85 i 1111387.04
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & Tax | - 233147.94 E’ 166494.88
| Depreciation 19060.54 7938.63 i
iTrovisiorx for Income Tax 60298.12 44476.54 J:
[Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 15378928 T14679.71 |
| Deffered Tax 739.00 36620 4
%w_N'et Profit/(Loss}) _carried to Balance | 154528.28 114445917

i sheet

i
i
!

R

2. Operatians

The Company has reported total income of 154528.28 for the current
year as compared 10 114445.91 in the previous year.

FanpArALAKM! pUILDHOME LIMITED
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3.

Transfer to reserves i
The Company has not transferred any amount tg reserves.

Dividend .

The Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31%
March, 2023,

Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of
financial year. ' ' .
There have been no rmaterial changes and commitments, if any, affecting the

financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of

e financial year of the Company 0 which the financial statements relate
and the date of the report.

g

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
sribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations
in future: .

During the year under review there has been no such stgnificant and iaterial
orders passed by the regulators or courts of iribunals impacting the going
concesm status and company’s operations i1t funire.

-~

Subsidiary Company:
As on March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any subsidiary.

Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

Mis. S.C PORWAL & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants, statutory
auditors of the Comparny having Fegistration qumber FRN No. 007897C
hold office until the conclusion of the 24% Annual General Mesting subject
to the ratification of the members at every general meeting. The Company
has received a certificate from the statutory auditors 10 ihe effect that their
re-appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed. The statutory
auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the

“peer Review Board” of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

There are 10 qualiﬁcations or chservafions or remarks made by the auditors
in their Report.

' \}\LD‘dDME LIMITED
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9. Change in the naturce of business: There is no changge in ihe nature of the
business of the company.

10. Deposits: _ .
. The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during

_ the year ended March 31, 2023. There Wwere no unclaimed or unpaid
Ay deposits as on March 31, 2023, '

'11.Conscrvation of energy, technotogy absarption, foreign exchange
carnings and oufgo:

P The information on conservation of enerzy, fechnology absorption and
- - foreign exchange earnings and oulge stipulated under Section 134{3}(m) af
the Companies Act, 5013 read with Rule, 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
- Rules. 2014, are not applicable to the company.

12.Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company s not required 1o constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee as It does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the *

”~ Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formyla"ce policy on

" corporate social responsibility.

—

13.Number of meeting of the Board: '-
The Board of directors met 5 times during the financ.al year ended March -

31% 2023 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder. All the directars actively participated in the
meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matzer wrought before the
Board of directars from time to Time. -

14.Directors’ Responsibilty Statement:
pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3){Cy of the Companies Act, -

2013 with respect 10 Directcrs’ Responsibility gratement, it 1S hereby
confirmed that:

For NAHALARL BULDHORELMITED

e

L pHOME LITED

Fer-maﬂp.\.hm\ ul

_‘Dhi SRECTOR




{i} i the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended
- 315 March, 2023, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating =0 material departuses;

{ii} The directors had selected such secounting policies and applied therﬁ
] consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as 10 give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period;

{iii} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the arovisions of the
companies, Act, 2013 for cafeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; -

liviThe directors had prepared the annua! accounts on a going concern
basis; and ’

-

(v} The directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the
provisions of ali applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

15.Declaration by Independent Directors
The Company was not required to appoint independent Directors under

Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Directors} Rules, 2014 hence no dectaration has been obtained.

16.Company’s policy -on directors” appointment and remuneration
including’ criteria for determining qualifications. positive attributes.
independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-
section (3} of section 1783 -
The Company was hot required 10 constitute a Nomination and

pemuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 6 of, the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Ru!es‘,__

7 E- ‘M I!.T ED [y Y. i ' -
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2014 and Stakeholders Relationship committee under Section 178{5} of the
Companies Act, 2013.

17. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:
During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/

-~ given guarantees/ made investments.

18. Particulars of Employee:
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as
stated in rule 5{2} of the Compaﬁies {Appointment and Remuneration of
-~ ' Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014,

* e

19. Webiink of Annual Return .
The Company doesn’t having any website.

70.Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to
in sub-section {1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2:
The company has not entered into any related party transactions during the .

,’\ year,

- 21.Acknowledgments: .
vour Directors would like to thank the union and state govdemments, Banks,

Financial Institutions, Customers, Suppliers and Sharehoiders for their
o continued support. '

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
- ~ Place: UDAIPUR | For Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited
' Dated: 25 August, 2023
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¥ section {88 -

/

| eetated parties referred to in s
i certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

Form Ng. AQCS

{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(b) Nagure of conlracisfarrangements/runsactions

-

(f) date(s) of approval by the Bourd

{g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

4 (b)Y Nawre of contracts/arTangements/ ansuctions

(e Datelsy of appravil by e Board, if any.
f
(f) Amourt pad as adva_f-ccs, if any:

Yorm shall be signed b{y the persons who have signe

{c} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ransaclions

{h) Date on which the speciai resolution was passed j

(¢} Duration of the conacts § arw gements/ransactions

{2} Name(s) of the veiated party and nature of refationship

(¢) Justificatien for entering into such Conwacts of arrangemasnis o

,1753159.&:&%@

3 Details of material contracts or arrangementHr transactions at arm’

{a) Name(s) of the related party and natus of r=lavionship

d the Board's report.

1. Dezils of CORTACIS OF WITANZEMENTs of fransactions not &t arm's length basis

(Pursuant 16 clause (k) af sub- section (3)af section 134 of the Act a 14 Rule 3(2) of the Companies

Form for disclosure of partu.ulars of contracis/arrangements eniered into by the sompany with
ub-seetion {1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 mcludmg

A (d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements of iransac:ions including the value, if any

-

general meeting as required ynder {irse proviso 1o |

s iength basis

{d) Sahent terms of the ::mn.ra% OF ATangements of iransactions including the value. if aay:

;
Vs

!
|
N
\




Form No. A0C-2

{Pucsvant io clause () of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act cnd Rule §(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracis/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-scction 1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 incuding
certain arms length transactions uoder third provise thereto

1. Diesails of contracis of arangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

{a) Name{s} of the related party and nature of relationship . g
{b) Naure of con!ractsfmahgemcnts!uansactions
I} ic) Duration of the contracts / arrangementstransactions '

(c) Salient 1erms of the contracls or nrl"angem:nts o trans actions including the valgg, if any

fej Justification for entering into such contacts of arrangements of transactions

]

;
(f) datels) of approval by the Poard . /
{g) Amount pad as advances. if any: N

A . '
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in gem:ralf@bcting as required under first proviso to

section 188

3. Details of material contracts or arrangement of transactic?s!at a-m's length basis
/
{a) Name(s) of the rejated party and nature of xela&ionstt/p’

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangementsiiransactions /
- J/
I} (¢} Duration of the copwacis / arrangements/ransgetions

I
{dy Salient terms of the CORtracts or arrang=m ts or transactions including the value, if any:

{e) Datels) of approval by the Bdard, if any:

-

Il {fy Amount paid as advances, if any:

i} Form shall be signed by the persons ha have signed the Board™s report,
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FORM NO.MCT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.20,‘[_3

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company
) {Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

{ REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS.

H
1
i

i

™ iGN LiuxRer R340l PLe BI8S Lo
,_? - 2.} Registration Date - 0% el
-1 3.t Name of the Company (2 4 e s d L gl R
4. Category/Sub-cate i TR - :
1 of the Company ro mi ng
A_@Q_FQSSZOFthe £o, go:j'o_, 2 haadan gAWﬁ(ﬂcy , Ud“fﬁt
] __Re_gi_stered office & - .
o~ ~ '} contact details
6, Whether listed company | o &, -
i_ -7;15 Name, Address & » e O
" i 1 contact details of the
I i Registrar & Transfer
' i
: 4 Agent, if any.
il, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY {All the business activities contributing 10
9 or more of the total turnover of the company snill be stated)
-~
-.. "_ | 8. Mo, % Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
- 1% : products / services ] Product/service | company
T i - T — .
1T codrnchem L 94T [0 A
- t2 ! ! |
r ! T ' {
g 23 j i { i
HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES «
“ All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total .
curnover of the company shail be stated:-
- [ST. No.| Name and Description of [ NIZ Code of | % to total l
H 1 ' 3
“ i %rnain products / services !,-the Procuct/ ‘turno‘uer of the 'I
i ! } '
: | 1 |
i | '. !
! ! !
I
2
]
M- .
'E

. S _
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ill. VL. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Eqmty Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equ:ty}
Category-wise Share Holding

Catégoryof I No. of Shares held at the beginningof | Mo, of Shares held at the end of the %%
Shatreholders the year[As on 31-March-200 4. year[As on 31-March~201ﬂ:], Change
Demat | Physical f Total | % of Cemat | Physical i Tezal | % of Total during

- i Total : Shares the year
: Shares

A. Promoter s : ;

{1} Indian

a) individual/

HUF {23080 Rlpsza [ 0 1 fuze BBstal [0 =

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

Y Bodies Corp.

e} Banks / F1 | N

£} Any other

; Taotai

shareholdingof | — 230 Sow Mot (> | jjﬁzw 5?.5”9{“0
Promoter.[A)

{en

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds i 4
) Banks / Fi ' | i

¢) Central Govt /

d) State Govt(s) . -

@ ) Venture . . /

Capital Funds . v

f} Insurance ) 1
Companies -

g} Flis !

h} Fareign | .

Venture Capital ; . |

Funds | ) - For-PAHALAXM eq_gpf QMI:/[;J\WTED
i 1 = e

i) Others g gimiaHALAXI FLDHOME PMIEL g/ B
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[ (specify)

1

}

! Sub:-tota}

{(B)(1):-

2.Non-
Institutions

2) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian

111 Qverseas

b} Individuale

13 individual
shareholderg
holding nomina}
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominaj
share capital in
excessof Rs 1
fakh

; £} Orhers
| {specify)

Non Resident
{ndians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Fareign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

3

Tusts

! Foreigr: Bodies -

DR

Sub-total
{B}{2):~

Total-Public
Sharehoiding

1 {B)=(B){1}+

(B)(2]

d

. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

e

Grand Total

| {A+B+C}

Dot Wlastol kO

2 & 5T

fim
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B1 Sharehoiding of ¥romater-

; { SN | Shareholder’s \ Share‘noldmg at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year % changein § .
L Name the year shareholding’
. ] - \ Toof 1 %of | %ofShares |No.of | %oftotal [ofShares | duringthe
": : { Shares | total Pledged / | Shares | Shares of the | Pledged / year £
EN | \ ‘i Shares of ‘ encumbered company | encumbered
% o ] ! the to totat . { 0 total shares - i
1 1 ! i i sh k .
i company | shares _
- 1!, t mﬁ 21 a8y on 15\{@&1@ P AN — Sugeve| 223 — — i
- . 1 < !OFN’}{"] &"“‘iq(/déw 'Eﬂt’"} i _— ‘g'q)ss_',w '.S_'br') : —— — B
- B s Lageel 1553 | = [Z8ow | 13-58 1~ =
- {2 | Req Vwmay (ygoee | (LD | figgoo | €42} 7 | — |
15 | Tamajn |Rosve 10T — Sogwe} 1218 | — - J
Ff D% Do | 10-M4 — QU o [o.4) | — o
i? | 6o o Py H9F] Platico U 324 — Gl o 3. 1y _ —
\i Pompyy, HOE L WD - 219 - D§Co 219 il
Mmoo 2 Pam;m nuf Jugesp | 2™ ~ lugge] T L =
|10 Lo ,L,J,z'j\&w [o.6% ol B3 XS T -
LT i__ll ; j ! i
}iz '5. 'i } i s
] b 3 '
|13 { % | i l
] 1 \ t 1 '. l
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) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding fplease specify, if there is no ¢hange)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehoiding
bepinring of the vear during the year
No. of % of total Na.of | % of total
| shares  shares of the ¢ shares | sharesof the
. company company
Atthebeginning of the year 12265000 LD AI0%%eo] Lo
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shafeholding during the
| year specifying the reasons for increase * _
/ decrease [{e.g. allotment foansfer j{ — — '—' -
) bonus/ sweat equity ete.): ¢ 2oileo
i Atthe end of the year < | 2%65F o0 (oo L e
D] Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): .
SN | Far Each of the Top 10 Shaveholding at the Cumulative
- Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
ofthe year the
year
No. of | % of total | Na, of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the , the
P company E COMmpary
At the beginning of the year : ! -
] Date wise Increase / Decrease in{ . /
} Promoters Shareholding during the i
year specifying the reasons for increase /
! jdecrease {e.g allotment /' transfer / /
o bonus; sweat equity etc):
i Atthe end of the year ’
£] Sharenolding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: -
1 sn | Shareholding of each Directors and Saarehpldingatthe | Cumulative
: | gach Key Managerial Personnel baginn.ng Shareholding during
of the year thz
year
No.of | %oftotal | No.of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the -
’ company companly.rj-: BT .
+ At the beginning of the year { Jeo o B4} {20000 Lot U-.;f.,
Date wise Increase / Decrease i
! Promoters Shareholding ducing the FanMAHALAXNI BURDHOME TMErEL
E %ear specifving the reasons for increase | ’ e i 5
| oA ! OB ONE 4 ner / e A i

i
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1 ; honus/ sweat equity ete): : - - - —_ J
b ! At the end of the year NGneeren T 5my U) (Foseu0 | Bl M ;

v} INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment. ’

* Secured Loans Y
gxcluding Unsecured Deposits Total
| e Loans P Indebtedness
| deposits .
Indebtednessat thé beginning of -

i the financial year

i} Principal Amount © L c20¢ b0 — — | 59065 |
| 1i) Interest due but not paid '- S

—_—
¥

{ 1if) Interest accrued but not due - _

% Tats! (i+Hi+iii) P57 626 D _ = SYebS0%
Change in Indebtedness during the l
financial year .
* Addition - 135U 23 —~ ~ 118595373
* Reduction o — T T -
NetChange . V2 Uyl — nSin?24

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 06 1879k | — — | FBETR

ii) Interest due but not paid : —

—— p——

i1} Interest accrued butnot due — —

Total {i+ii+ii) 213y ——1 - F201 8%

Vi RE‘\’IUNERAT'ION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

[ sN. articulars of Remuneration | Nameo: *MD/WTD/ Manager | Total Amount =
1 Gross salary eoepray ) Biruda frpiten | Panke, Loy Kownar Hirnags
; F@ Salary as per provisions : ' | | oo oo
i contained in section 17(1) of the !I"?"-}n_«m 2 qvve plour Weooye gD

Income-tax Act, 1961 ; { :
L N
i fb) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2} Vo | .
i | Income-tax Act, 1961 | - —_ — _
| () Profits in lieu of salary under L —
l" section 17(3} Income- tax Act, 1961 - ) - —
1 2 Stack Option - - — _ —
13 Sweat Equity ” - - —1 . L
fg o iCammission — i
i 5 " — — ;
| L. as % of profit ' |
L | . sthers snecify — Is - — 1
¢ | Others, please specify 1 s
I £ ; ! 2 ppae a&oom 1o? looce ! | ygee
! Total (A i —= - =4
| EEELTEﬁ:&i"J?‘&%&. (AT e Ly );,QHCME"“!WTED

().
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B. Remuneration to other directors

1 SN.

Particulars of Remuneratian

Name of Directors Total Amount

—— amme ———

- |'Independent Directors

{Fee for attending board
|- committee meetings

-|.Commission

Others, please specify

+ Total {1}

“Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee'for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please sperify

Total (2]

Total (B)={1+2}

Total Managerial
Remuneration

| Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEQ Cs CFO Total

ke

Gross salary

{a} Salary as per provisions contained ip

section 17(1) of the Income-tax 4ct, 1961

e

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2} Income-

ta¥ Act, 1961

L

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

tock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total
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Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT

R T ST P T e

/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority
Companies Description Penalty / [RD /NCLT/ |
i Act Punishment/ CAOURT]
E Compounding
- ! fees imposed
.1 A COMPANY .
Penalty _;'
i Punishment |
i' Compounding ’-
"B.DIRECTORS - "
Penalty /
Punishment _ /
Compounding i . /
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penaity -
Punishment -
i Compounding S ”

ForARALAXN!

Lo

DILDHOME LiMITED

m
DIRECTOR '

For-W AHALAXMI gu 10 i?:fﬁ'é %




$. C. PORWAL & COMPANY

. 14, BHADAWAT STREET
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LAKEARA CHOWK
_ UDAIPUR-313001
B294-2561150, teporwal@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Members of )

Mahalaxmi Buildhome Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statemenss
Opinior

B

-

-

We have audited the financial statemients of MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED {"the Company”}, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, znd the statement of Profit and Loss, cash flow statement,

v v gy iy e H : H
for the year ended on that, and nates to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

ir our opinion and to the best of our infornation and according to the axplanations given tc us, the aforesaid
Yinancial statements give the information required b the Compantes Act, 2013 in the manner so required and ‘
Rlve & frue and fair view in conformity with the acccunting principles generally accepted in India, of the state

of offarrs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its firancial performance and its cash flows, for the year ended
ar that date,

r

Basis for Opinion )

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Compames Act, 2013. Our responsibi ities under those Standarcs are further described in the Auditor's.
Respounsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company i accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Azcountants of India -
rogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financia! stafements under the
provisions of the Sompantes Act, 2013 and the Rules thereurder, znd we have fuifilled our other ethical
responsibilities i accordance with these requirements and the Coce of Ethics We believe that the audit
gvidence we have oblamed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for gur opinion. }

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgement were of most sign ficance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
aur audit of standalone finahcial statements as a whole, and in forming sur opinion thereon, and we do not
prowmde a separate ¢pinton on these matters. We have determired the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be commumicated in our recort.

Reporting of Key Audit Matters as per SA 707, are not applicabie or the company as It is an unlisted compary.

information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thercon

The Compaﬁy*s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
mformation comprises the information included in the Company’s annual repart. but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. .

Our opinion on the financial statements docs not cover the other infoymation and we do ot express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financizl statements, our responsibility is to read the cther inforroation
and, in doing so, consider whether the cther informaticn is materially inconsistent with the financial
Brotherwise appears ta be materially misstated.




-

i, based op the work we have performed on the other information sbtained brior to the date of this auditor's
reper we canciude thar there is a material misstaternent of this other information, we are veguired o report
rhar fact. We have SOLRING 10 repart in rhis regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Thos e
The Company's Board of Directors is responsit

£013 {"the Acr™} with respect to the prep

Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

vie for the matters stated in section 134{33 of the Companies Act,

arazion of these financial statements thar give a true and fair view of

te financiai position and financial performance of the Companry in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted 1n india, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This

- respunsibility also inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of
e Act

for safeguardeng of the assets nf the Coampany anc for preventing an< aetecung frauds and other
wregularities; selection and application of Ippropriate sccounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementatior. and maintenance of ade
rontrols, that were operating effectively ftr ensuring the accuracy and coempieteness
relevant (o the preparation and presentation of the financial sta
free from materal musscatement, whether due e fraud or errer.

guate internal financisl
of the accounting records, -
tements that give a true and fair view and are

nts, the Beard of Directors is resgonsible for assessing the Company's ability
isclosing, as applicable, matters ~elated to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting uniess the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations. or has noe realiszic alternative but 1o do so.

in preparing the financial stateme
{0 CONMnGE as & oing concern, d

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Jur olyectives are £0 phiain reasonable assurance about whesher the financial statements as = whaole are free
from materiaf musstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditnr's report that includes our
aninion,

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenzs can arise from fraud or
:‘e:'rc:}r and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of ap audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment anc maintain professional
skepricism throughout the audit. We also:

" identify and assess the risks of material misstatemens of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or .
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The risx of not detectiog a material misstatement
vesulting from fraud i higher thap for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coilusion, forgery,
infentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conirol.

*Obtain an un(ier:;tanding of internai control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit procedures that.are
appropriate in the circomstances. Under secticn 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also resp'onsm]e
fgr expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeqguate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

i r of accounting estimates and
=Evaiuate the appropriareness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

related disciosures made by management,

-




*Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a fzterial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubr on the Company’s ab.lity to continue as 1 going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertalnty exists we are required to draw atrention in our auditer's report to the relared disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Dur conclusions are based
an the audit avidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or candi

ttons
may cause the Company to cease 1o continue as a going concern.

o

“Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financia
and whether the financial statements represent the underl
achieves fair presentation.

| statements, including the disclosyres,
¥ing transactions and events in a manner that

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that individually or in
aggregare,

makes it probabie that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced, We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative
factors in {i} planming the scope of our audit work ard in avaluating the results of sur work: and {ii) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with gavernance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit. )

.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with refevant ethical
fequirements regarding independence, and to cemmunicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where anplicable, related safeguards,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. Ag required by the Companies {Auditcr’s Report) Order, 2020 l“the Order”], issued by the Central
Government of india 1n terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. ST

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thaz:

{1} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our knowledge and
helief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{2} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

-

{3} The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Frofiz and Loss dea't sith by this Report are in agreement with the
pooks of account.

i4) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements compl\r with the Accounting Standards specxf“ed under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

51 On the hasis of the written representation‘s received frorn the directors as on 31st March, 2023 t::;ken‘on
* ! i . o -
record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

»

{6} With respect to the adequacy of the internal finanaial: contr r:!s with reference o financial statemerin; of the
{empany and the operating effectiveness of such co Ttrols, reﬂe o__ cur separate report in “Annexure B,

S




™

-

-

{?j wi{h' FESpECT 16 the Gther matters o be includad in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
iompames‘[fﬁudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in oo

s opinion and to the best of our irformation and according
to the explanations given to us,

{2} The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact its financia) position.

{b} The Company does not have any leng-term contracts including derivative contraets for which there werg
any material foreseeable iogses

{cj There were ne smouncs which wers required to be “ransferred to the Invastor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company

{d} {i} The management has represented that, to “he sest of it's knzwledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {etther from borrowed fands or share premium or any ather sources or king of
funds) by the company te or in any other person(s) or entity{ies), incl.ding foreign entities {Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectiy lend or invest in other persans or 2niities identified in any manner whatsaever by or on

behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) ar provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries: '

{li} The management has represented, that, 10 the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(sj or entity(i=s), including ‘oreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that <he company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly,.lend or invest in other PErSGRS Or entities identified in anY manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party Mltimate Beneficiaries™ or orovide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Benefimaries; ang

{ili} Based on audit procedures which we consicered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

~< S

nothiiig has come to their notice that has cavsed -hem to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)

and {ii} contam any materiai mis-statement.

. {e] The company has nor declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, | )

Place ' UDAIPUR } ForS. C. Porwal& Company
Date : 25™ August, 2023 I Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 3301413 Y ZGAOWM L;s‘{g' o FRY: 007897

(s.C. Porwal)
Preorietor T

M. Mo.014174




= ANNEXUREA TC THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Report as required by the Companies ['Auditor’s Report) 'O;‘-:!en 2020 ("the Order
Government of India i terms of sub-section {
paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal ah
With reference w ¢

), 1ssued by the Central
11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {Refer ta in
d Regulatory Re juirements’ section of pur report of even date)
he Annexure A referred (o in the Independent Auditors’ Report

w0 the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023,

we report the following:

(i} Fixed Asser:

LA} The Company has proper records related to full particulass including quantitative deails and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment

(B} The -:_orﬁpany is not having any intangible asset. Therefore. the provisions of Clause (i){a}(B) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company. '

{b] As explained 10 us, Property, Plant and Equipnient have 2een physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed ¢4 such verification duriag the year.

i} The titie deeds of all the immovable properties {other than proper-ies where the company is the Jessee and

the lease agreemeats are duly executed in favour of the tessee disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the company.

idi The company has not revaiued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the
arovisions of Clause {i}{d} of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

{el No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988-(45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder, Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the crder are not applicable to the company.

(i1} Inventory: .

-

ia) As expiained to us, physical verification of inventory has been canducted at reasonable intervals by the
management ang the coverage and procedure of such verification by the managemen® is appropriate. No
materiai discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{b) During any pont of time of the year, the compar.y has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in
2xcess of five crore rupees, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

{iii) Loans, Guarantee and Advances given:

During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or grantéd
any joans or advances in the nature of loans, securad or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships cr any other parties. Therefore, the provisiors of ¢lause 3(iit) of the said Order are not applicable
1o the company.

{iv] Loans, Guarantee and Advances to Director of Company

The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantzes and security on which provisif)ns of secthn
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iv] of the said
Order are'not applicable o the company. . -




v

{v] Deposits:

According w the information ang explanations given to us, the

Lompany has not accepted any deposits from
pubiic. Therefore, the provisions of Clause v) cf paragraph

3 ofthe ordar are not applicabie to the Company.

{vi} Mamtenance of cost records:

As explamed 1o us, the Central Government of india Fas not specified the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for ary of the products of the Company. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause i} of  paragraph 3 of tie order are not applicable  t¢  the Company,

{vii) Deposit of statutory liabilities:

{a} The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, income tax, Sales Tax, Waslth tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty of Excise,
Vaiue Added Tax, GST, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropr.ate authorities to the extent applicable
Wit There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income 1ax, wealth £3X, service tax, sales tax, value
added wax, duty of customs, duty of excise or cess which have remained outsianding as st March 31, 2022 fora
perind of more than & months from the date they becams payable.

{b} According (¢ the information and expianations glven to us, there are not any statutory dues referred in
sub- clause {a} which have not been deposited on aczount of any dispute. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
{vit}{5;j of paragraph 3 of the order are not appi‘cable ta the Company.

.¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations ziven to us, there is no any transaction
not recorded in the books of account have beer. surrerdered or disclosed as income du ring the year in the tax
issesyments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1951},

{viii} Befaultin repayvinent of borrowings

(a) In our opimon and according to the nformaticr and explanations given to us, the Company has not
detauited i repayment of any loan or other burrowings Or any interest due thereon to any lender.

{b} in our opimon and according to the mfermation and explanations given o us, the company has not been a
declared wilfut defauirer by any bank or financazl institution or other lender.

{c} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the joans were applied for
the purpose for which the \oans were ohtained. .

{d} o ouf opinion and according to the informzzion and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on
short term basis which have been utilised for long term purposes, :

fe} In our opinicn and according to the infcrmation and explanations given {0 us, the zompany has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or o meet the cbligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
int ventires.

{f) In our opinion and according to the informztion and explanations given to us. the company has not rai'sed
inans during the vear on the pledge of securities held .r. its subsidiaries, joint ventures cr associate companies.
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« {ix)Funds raised and Utilization ;

&Y

{a} The Company has not raised money by way of initial nublic offer or further public offer {including deht
instruments). Thevefore, the provisions of Clause {(x)(a} of paragraph 3 of the order are nat applicable o the
Company. . '

{e} The company has ac: made any prelerential allotment or priva

&) te piacement of shares or coavertibie
debentures (fully, partially or optioraliy convertible) during the year.

°

(x} Fraud and whistle-blower complaints
{a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fra

ud on the Comoany by its officers or
employees during the year T

fie management has also not reported any case of fraud during the vear,

ib} During the year nio report under sub-section (12
suditors in Form ADT-4 a5 prescribed under rule 1
Central Governmeny

J of section: 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
3 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the

{c} According ro the snformation and explanations giver:

to us by the management, we did not receive any
whistle- blower complaint during the year,

_ fxi} NidhiCompam}:

0

The company is not a Nidhi Company, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order are

not applicable to the Company
{x1i} Related Party Transactians:

As per the informstion and explanations received to us all transactions with the Jeiated pariies are in
compliance with sactions 177 and 188 of Companies Act vrhers applicabie, and the detaris have been disclosed

i the financial statemenis, etc. as required by the applicable actounting standards. Idenzification of relared
parties were made and provided by the management of the company. -

{xiii) Managerial Remuneration:

According to the information and explanatiens given ta us, 'we report that managerial remuneration has been
paid i accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act,

txrvd internal Audit:

The company ¢ qot covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related 10 appointment of internal
auditor of the campany. Therefore, the company is not required o appointed any interna! auditor. Therefore,
“the provisions of Clause {xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

{xv] Preferential alletinent

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
for the yeor under review. Therefore, the provisions of Clause {xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
apphicabie to the Company. :
{xvi} Non Cash Transactions:

. T P , ; in
{a) The Company is not required to be regiszered under sectiyn 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of fndia Act, 1934

K

T
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-
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- {B} The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year.

*

{2} The company :s not a Core investiment Lompany {CIC) as defined :n the reguiations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

i {d} As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any GiCas part of the group.

e [xvii) Cash Losscs: .
The company has nor tacurred cash [oss in current financial vear as well in immediately preceding financial
vear -

~~
Y [xviil} Resignation of Statutory Auditors .
There has been 5o cesignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year. -
o, . '
{xix} Materal uncertainiv on meeting Habilities
- ’ .
On the basis of the financias rauos, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
finannal diabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditar's knowledge of the
- Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opition that ne material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fail due within a period of one year from the balance sheert date,
{xx) Transfér to fund specified under Schedule VI of Companies Ac:, 2013
There i not Lhabliity of the company under rhe provisiors of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to
b Corporate Sucai Respensibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause {xx} of paragraph 2 of the order are not
applicable v the Company. .
~~ .
: {xxi} Consolidation of Financial Statements
A

The company has net made investments in subsidiary cormpany. Therefore. the company does not require to
-, prepare consotidated financial statement. Therzfore, the pravisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the order

are not applicable to the Company. *

fxxi} Regisiration under RBI act:
The company is not reganred 1o he regisierad under secticr 45-1A ¢l the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1034,

Flace ; UDAIPUR o For S, C. Porwal& Company
Date:25% Augus, 2023 N Chartered Accountants
T - FRN: 007897C -

E Gt

(5. C. Porwal)
e Propriztor
M. NoD14174
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" ANNEXURE B TC THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVENT DATE ON THE FINANCIAL .
. STATEMENTS OF MAHALAXMI SULLDHOME LIMITED.
Report on the internat Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the =
Comipanies Act, 2043 {“the Act™}
) We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reperting of MAHALAXMI
- BUILDHOME LIMITED 2s or31% March 2023 in conjuncticnn with our audit of the financial
- : statements of the Company for the vear ended 315 March 2023
- Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financia)
controls. These responsibilities inciude the design, implamentation znd maintenance of
e adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
- efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detect on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
- the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabia financia! infermation, as required
under the Comueanies Agt, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility .

Our responsdility is to express an opinior on the Company'snintern.a! financia! controls over
- financial regorting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA} and deemed t¢ be vrescribed under
section 143{10; of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appiicable to an audit of internai
financial controts, both applicabie to an audit of Internal Financial Controis and, both issued by
the instifute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those $tandards anc the Guidance Note
N require that we comply with ethica! requirements and plan and perform the auadit to obtain
- reasonable assurance about whetner adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

- material respects.

-+

Our audit involves performing precedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of.the
internal financiai controls system over financial repo-ting and their operating etfectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controis over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial ;enorting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 'design and operating ef‘ectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The Dr_o'i:é'qa_j/r/e;-“sglegted depend nn the augitor's judgment,




£
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including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finaricial statements,

whether due to fraud or error,

We believe thar the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for cur audit oninion on the Companv's ‘nternal financial controls system gover financial
reporting,

Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Aeporting

tompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial report ng and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

orincipies, A cornpa*w s internal financial control over financial repcrting includes those pohcne':
and procedures

al pertain 1o the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transaciions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

bi provide reascrable assurance thai transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generaly accepted accounting
principlas, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arg being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

4
e

provide reasonable assurance regarding orevention or timely cetection of unauthorized
acguisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiat effect o
the financial stalements,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

M

Because of the inherent limitations of irternal financial contrais aver financial reporting,
including the possibility of coliusion or imaroper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
svaluation: of the internal financial controls Ovér financial reporting to future periods are subject
te the risk that the internal financial conirol over financial re°porting may become inadequate
because of cnanges in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. -

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
repoiting were cperating effectively as at :1‘-"‘ March 2023 based on the .nternal contro! over
financial reprting criteria estabHshed by the company considering the Guidance Note on Audit
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Mgee | UDAIPUR

© Date : 25% August 2023

-

3¢ internal Firancia! Controt Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of india.

Fars, C Porwal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN:D07897C

R -

(5. €. Porwal)
Proprietor
. No.01d174




MAHALAXMI By
- 30, BAJAJ BHA
Ci - U45201RJ2003P

WAN,

ILDHOME LiMITED
BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, udaipur-313001

LCo18580

Sheet as at J1st March 2023

e — ¥ _in hundred
S Particuars : Tv?e [ As at 31st March 2023 © As at 31st March 2022 |
. TEGUITY ARG LABILTES T T T ———y
: Sharenolders fungs o : . ':
Shave caprat | L 2.30,560: 220 5501
| Reserves ang surpius _ oo 9.35,155.63 7,84 412.82]
i Mangy feceived agains! share warrants f} I ' al o .
T o [ 18575583 “Hﬁ;“ﬁs?asz,
| Share pplication manegy pending allotraent !| . g -]
! . _? |’ |
Non-current liabitities P i - :
Long-term borrowings - Poa ;  7.26,187 98] 5,90,690.70]
- Deterred tax liabiities {Net) . ! | T J N
- Oiner fong term liavilives ; P -! j
Long- “term provisions i i ' ’ o i
- N | 1 7.26,187. 93 590,890, mJ
- Current fiabilities | i Il ’
Shoa-term borrownge o : J
- Trade Dayables 4 i ‘I
(A Micro enterprises and small enterprises RO A . 4
= (B} Clners : i 184635875 1 22,29,872.37)
Other current fiabilities ! O ) Ot -
Sno_r!-term provisions . 1__ €0,298.12 ' 44,476.54
: i | 20,06,6585.87, 22,74,348.91
B LCe R T — T ! 38,98,560.43| 38,77,018.43]
"TASSETS R — ”T"W_TH‘—MM
Non-current assets i [
Proverty, Piant and Equpraent and |r1l'.=\r1glbn=,-gI 5 i !
FEECTE ! ! : |
Properiy, Piant and Equipment L 73,849.55, 11.447.91'
Intangibie assets ; ; - I
) Caoal work-in-Progress | i T
-~ Intangible assets under deveiopment E "1 -
|
- hNon- -Current ;nves!ments . i _ T -
. ["eferred tax assets (nat) : 7.935.29; 7‘196-29.!
- Long-term loars and advances P : "
: ] con: _} | . -
- Other non-curran: assets : L 81,_?84,_84___ 18,694._20
T Current assets, i
' Current investments i i . ¥
invenicries ! 2_1'._14;98.5.. . 2:1"66'852‘505
Trade receivabies & 47,100 , 5§,o;o; _
Cash and cash equ:vaiemb | 7 _ 38 574.58; . 4 3235?
Sher-ternt loans and advances - I; "8, 17 0 6.06] 15.91.141. ‘;:
Other current assels - ; !_ 38.1637564 33,58,324.23!
Pt TT¥OTAL ! 38,98,600.43] 38,77,018.43;

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

£l

l‘he accompanying actes are an Integrai part of the ﬁnanclai stataments.
-»

A5 per our report of even date
Fr 847 PORWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountant

tFRN:

O0TBYTCY

A Pl

SURESH CHAKDRA PORWAL

PROPRIETOR
Membership No.: 014174

Place: UDMPUR
Date. 250872023

For and on behalf of *he Board of Dirq&(ors

LAXMAN DAS 3AJA
Directlor e
OIN: 01295886

"‘““Vj Y

f— o D!NESH BAAY
Director
BIN; 61847475




MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

30, BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, udaipur-313001

CIN : U45201RI2003PLOOTRSR0

Statement of Prof

it and loss for the year ended 31st Masrch 2023

{F.Y. 2022-2023)

= in hundred

“

i Basig

Particulars | T8 | 31t March 2023 | 3t March 2022

;Revenue : — ,

© Revenue from operations § 10,81,857.51 11,90,457 33
Less Excise duty i. ' ~r ' -

. Net Sales .10,81,857.59,  11,30,457.33

| Other income 8403228 87,424 59

i Totat income 11,65,886.79 12,77,881.92

{Expenses -

' Purchase of siock-in-trads ‘ . .
Cost of material Consumed ' | 6,93,396.78! 8,59,185,51
Changes in inventones ' ‘ 52,76_?.50} 75,322 50

L Employes benefit expenses ! 8 1.35,260° 1,29,7001!

. Finance costs " 41,474 46 35,519.43;
Depreciaiion and amortizanon expensas : 18,06%.54 7.838.63¢

' Other expenses 9 10,103.11 11,650.60

i Tutal expenses . 9,51,802.39 11,19,325 67

é::;fit;:efore exceptional, extraordinary and prier period items 2,14,087.40 1,58,556.25
Exceptional items _ o ' - -

. Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax T 2,14087.40] 1,58,556.25

| Extraordinary items - ‘ o B -

| Prior perind ttem : - s

i Profit before tax | 2.14,087.40 1,58,558.25

| Tax expenses i o . _

L Current tax 60,206.12 44,476 54
Detarred tax {739) {366.20);
Excessishont provision relating earlier year tax : ) " -

i Profit{lLoss} for the period h ; i 1-54:523-232 1,14,445.91

(Earning per share-in i P i

i i - i
Before extraordinary Hems ! _ €.70] 4.96

. Alter extraordinary Sdiusiment | 1 ] .

' Dituted _ | _

P Betore extraordinary ilems ; ; *: B

| After extrzordinary Adjustment -1 i T -

The accompanving rotes are 21 sntegral pan of the finandz! statements.
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MAHA '
30, BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, udeipur-313001
CIN - U45201R2003PLED18580
= ) . . " '
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 318t March 2023
- The previcus year figures have been regrouped ! reclassified, wherever necessary te confirm to the
“current year presentation. !
INote No. t Share Capital T in hundred
‘Particulars _ i As at 31st March : As at 31st March |
: ; 2023 2022 {
Authorised : : |
13600000 (31/03/2022.3000000) Equity shares of Xs. 10.00/- parvalus 500,003 3,00.000|
Jssued ; :
2303600 (34/03/2022:2805500) Equity shares of Rs. 1G.C0/- par value | Z,30,560 2,30,5801
| Subscribed and paid-up - B : j :
ou 2305500 {31/03/2022:2305500] Equity shares of Rs. 1000 par vajus | 230,560 2,30.580'
N {Total 2,30,560: 2,30,560!
- Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
- Egquity shares Z in hundred
- : As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
: i No, of Shares ' Amount Ne. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period _ 5 23.05.600] 2,30.560; 22,05,600 2,36,580
Hssued during the Pence i o . - -
- . Regeemed or bougnt back during ths pericd - . - -
-Outstanding at end of the period 2305800 2,30,560; 23,056,600 2,30,560;
Rignt, Preferences and Rastriction attached to shares
Egusty shares
The sompany has enly one class of Eguily having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each sharghoider is eligible fo‘r one vote
per share held. The dividend proposeo by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the sharehoiders in ensuing
-~ annual General Mealing, excent in case of interdm dividend. in the event cf liquidation. the Equity shareholdersl are eligible
ot o receve the remaming assete of the company afier cisinbuticn of all preferential amounts, i proporicn to theirr
. sharesoding.
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus ~ ) % _in hundred
- Particutars ' As at 31st March 2023 s at 31st March 2022 |
-~ - i {
' Surplus ;
T Ooering Baiance 7,31.418.82, 5,17,935.69
aeiei Profit for the year 1,54,528.28: 1,14,445,91}
Lessuncome Tax & TDS {751.47} (962.78)!
Closing Balance B,85,195.¢3 7,31,418.82
- .
Share Premium o ;
Cpening Batance _ BG,0C0 50,600
L add: Addition during e year - )
- ' - ess Deletion during the year d '
. Closing Balance e 50'0005 781 iz':gg
Balance ¢ariied to baiance sheel 9,35,195.63; 81,418,

Forl M ALAKA DU SHOME LIMITED v
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MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED

30, BAJAJS BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, LDAIPUR, udaiﬁur-i&? 3001
CIN: Ud45201RJ2003P1.COT8580

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings

L]

(FY 2622-20273)

As at 31st March 20223

Z in hundred _

_ _ | As at 31st March 2022 :
T, ! Non-Curre | Current | , Non-Curre | Current !
i Farticulars 5 : =t | urren |
i ' it . Maturities : Totai ot | Maturities Total

. Terr Loan - From banks ? ' T

. Union Bank of indiz F1 Loan
sunsecured

i The Udaipur Urkan

iCo.Up. Bank ungecured

o PNE Car Loan No 0028

L unBeCUrEd

3,40.313.43' .
3.51,550.58, -

12,376,371,

3.09.611.81)

3,40,313.43;
; i

351553581 2.84,076.89!

-1 3.08611.81]

281,072 291

12.375.31 y ;
| PNB Car Loan No.2501 g et i : i
-ungetured ; 2 '(933-56? : 21 .3;.8_6:)2 ‘a o |
_?,26,1_8'(.98! _ - 7,_26,18?29_!3_; 5,9_0_._5_90:_?0E - 5,90,690.70:
L i | i —
i The Above Amount tncludes b ) { o _ :
: Unsecured Borrowings i 7,26.187.68: - 7,26,187.981 59069670 - 5,80,890,70
‘Net Amount . 7,26,187.98! ¢ 7,26.187.981 5,90,690.70 0 5,90,690.70
Note No. Deferred Tax . T 1n hundred
i Particulars . | As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 !
iDeferred tax assets ' |
' Defleced rax assets 7,935.28; 7,396.29]
Gross deferred tax asset - ” 7,935.29, 7,166.29
‘Net deferred tax assets 7,935.29° 7,196.29
| Net deferred tax fiability _ - -

Note No. Provisions

2 in hundred

Particulars

: "As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

Long-term : Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total. |
Qther provisions - : ; _ _ T I ] :
Turreni lax provision i - 80,288.12]  B0.298.12 <l 44476541 4447654
: ! - 760,208.12;  80.298.12° < 4447854,  44,476.54;
. Totat | - 80,298120  80,208421 .| 4447654 4447654

Note No. 4 Trade payabies

3

-

Z in hundred

Particulars

| As at 31st March 2023 |

As at3ist March 2022 |

"{B} Othars 19,46,358.75| 2229872 37!
. Totat P 19.46,358.73! 22,29,8?2.372
Note No.  Other current liabilities 2 hundred__
‘Particulars - " As at 31st March 2023 | As at 31st March 2022 :l
: Total| wi -
ForRdedal Al BURDHOMNE LLTED
. DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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MAHAL AXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
001 -

30, BAJAL BHAWAN, BIHUF"ﬁs!..l"—’l.}RA7 UDAIPUR, Gdaipur-31
CIN : U45201R.J2003P1LC518530 .

¢ assets as at 31st March 2023 ¥ inhundred

Note No. 5 Property,Plant and Equipment and intangi 23
[ __Asset& B e it ISR __..?C..lf.]____ e et e i e _f‘i‘“ﬁm‘{'_‘?@?Pfﬂci’éjtlﬁﬂfﬁmgl't_isatcoﬁ o Net Block_ |!
Adami e .r. : P SO SOV okl SN “
Balanice as at Addions accouni of Deletion B;:Z?ﬁ;zhm Baiance as at —( Provided (?‘T"e“o" . Batance as at i Balance as at J Balance as af f
1st April 2022 | during the year business during the year 2023 st Aprit 2022 | during the year | |2 | ustrinents st March I I1st March st March i
vl ] acquisition [ 1 202 R TS |Juring the year | 2023 [ 2022 |
A Tangib!e assols wrrde e i e m e e ] e —— e el i_. e F
Ows Assets ¥ | ! |' !
CAR 1826017 81412 18 : - 89.672.35 7.643.19 18.839.81 : 265483 | 73.186.35 10.6 591
VEMICLE 91956 919,56 238.07 176 44 . 1451 ' 5605 05 ol
CONSTRLC TN of ) . . o
EAUPMENT 255_2§ 255 26 56 39 f&.es . ) 100 32 | 154 94
COMPUTER e 188 e 18P 088 0.3 0.21
U lTetargwy 0 1sa%sel  sigizas| 1»°°v“3-"’2J,f rassEs] ._1%'?59&#.«_ R .._f.'_'_'_'fiféé5?5'57L""""' '

General Notes - ]
No depreciation if remaining useful life is negative or zero.

2. it asset is used less than 365 days during current financial year then depreciation is equals to w.d.v as on 31 -03-2022 iess residual vaiue
3. Depreciation is calculatad on pro-rata basis in case assel is purchased/sold during current £.Y. .
4 If abave assets is used for any time during the year for double shift, the depreciation will increase Dy 50% for that period and in case of the triple shuft the depreciation shall
be catcutated on the basis of 100% for that pericd . _ ; .
For-MAHALAXA! BULDROME LIMITED FarMANALAX BULDLORT LnttreD
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MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED
CiN 1 U45201RJI2003P1L.CN18ESD

I_!\iote No. Loans and advances

30, BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, udaipur-313091

(F.Y. 2022-2023)

d e 2 in hundred
) ;Panicu!ars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
_ _ . Long-term Short-term Longterm | Short-term
‘Other leans and advances : :
Secured, considered gooditead) - 15,59.800. 68 14,91,126, 58!
Unsecured, considerag gocd{Head; ' ' , 57,255, 38= U $,00,012.95
i i 16,17,056,06 -l T15,91,141 53
i Total i -{  16,17,056.06 -] 1591,141.53
Note No.  Tnventories ¥ in hundrad
-~ _Particulars . i As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
' {Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated} : _ , :
Fiished Goods 21,14,035! 21,66,852.50
_It_}ta! i 21,14,085 21,66,852.50
s Note No. 6 Trade receivables T it hundrkd
Particulars | As at31st March 2023 | As at 31st March 2022
- Secured, Consicered good ; - -
b : 'Unsecured, Considered Good | _ 47,100 . 56.010
"Doubiful : - -
 Alowance for goubtfd receivables ! d ol
. Tedal i 47,100 56,010;
{Current Year) ¥ in hundred
Particulars 5 0ut¢tandmg for following periods from due date of payment ! l;
! Le;z;l::: : 6 : & m‘:;;?rs oya years : 2-3 years : Mo:;;l::n 3 : Total ‘
(i) Undispuied Trage receivabies 47.100! i i i K 47 100,
. izonsdered good) : : | . |
~~ i 'rd:snutec‘ Trage Recewvables ! R 3 K , . i
- FH{zonsidersd douitiul) i : | :
Disputed Trade Recevables _l W . _. _ . =z
consigered gdod ; : i ; ! ;
(i Disputed Trade Recewvables i R o - .
- considered goubtfyi | . ]
R “{v} Provision for doobiiuf B . 3 ‘ . N
- regevables !

4Previous Year)

T in hundred

Particulars

Oa-fstanding for following periods from due date of payment

vt months
\n) Undisputed Trade receivables ‘ 56,010
“f{considered good) ; .

' Less than § | 6 months - 1]

_ L 1-2 years
year ..

2-3 years

i More than 3 ¢
| years

Total

36.010

- i;‘ii) Undiaputed Trade Recevables f_ ot

I
J
|

|
i
i
'
H
L]
I
|
|
1
i
|
I
1

,uh‘ Dlaputed Trade Rece:vabies i
i considered geod :

v Dhspuied Trade Recewvables
_rons;dered doubtiul

“iv) Provision for doubtiul
Sreceivabies
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! Particulars 31st March 2023 , 31st March 2022 i
" interest Income 84,032.28; 87,424.50
{Total 84,032.28 . 87,424.59

-

MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LiMITED

39, BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALPURA, U
CIN : U4520TRJIZ003PLC01B580

Note No. ? Cash and cash aquivaients

DAIPUR, udaipur-313001

—

{F.Y. 2022-2023)

2 in hundred

:Parficulars -

‘Balance with banks
“Cashoat Bank

Ag at 31st March 2023 |

As at 31st March 2022

_ 38.416.50 44,714 45
Total . 38,416.50 44,111.40,
iCash in hand i :
1Casn in hand 158.08 208.801
| Total 158.08 208.80
 Total _ 38,574.88, 44,320.20

- Revenue from operations

Z in hundred

(Particilars

J1st March 2023

3ist March 2022 |

: Sale of products

181,857 21

11,50 457 331

 Net revenue from aperations

10,81,857.51.

Other income

11,90,457.33

= in hundred

Cost of material Consumed

# in hundred

|Particulars

3ist March 2023

fnventory at the beginning

?ﬂdd:Purchase_
: Raw Matenal

3ist March 2022 :

o
5,93,396.78!

8,59,185.5%:

: ) ! §,93,396.78 8,59,185.51
: Less:dnventory at the end : . :
{Total ‘i 6,93,396.78; 8,59,185.51

letalls of material consumed

¥ in hundred

Fparticuiars

38t March 2023

3ist March 2022 |

i Raw Materiai

I
|
3
1

859,185 51!

| Builging Consirustion 5,93,396. 78

r §.93,396.78 8,59,185.51
. {Totai T . T 6,93,396.78 8,59,185 51

Details of puréhase 2 in hundred

:Particulars : 31st March 2023 Jist March 2022

Raw Materia! L . L

| Buiiding Construction 5,93,396.78 8,59,185.51

. 8,93,396.78 8,59,185.51

ol 6,93,396.78 8,59,185.51

Note No. Changes in inventories

Z in hundred

Particulars

- Inventory at the end of the year

Frighed Goods

§Inventory at the beginning of the year .

| Firnshed Goods

(!rncrfgg]s-?_v)_:‘ce%(;_[?egggig&j_@y@?}{ﬁs,:;_;,é vl

tFimished Gooils

: 1
i T,

5

P
P

3ist March 2023

_ i
21,14 085

3=t March 2022 )

. 24,86 862 501

21,14,085 21,66,852,50!
£1,66,852.50" 22.42,175
. 31,66,852.50 22.42.175

FOrRAHALSI W BUL DIS3767,50/15 %

75,322 50,

— 52.767.50°

75,322.501
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MAHALAXMI BUILDHOME LIMITED - (F.Y. 2022-2023;
30, BAJAJ BHAWAN, BRUPALPURA, UDAIPUR, udaipur-313304
CIN - B45201RI2002PLCO1R580 :
Note No, & Employee benefit expenses ’ 2 in hundred
_Particulars 31st March 2023 | 31st March 2022~ |
 Salaries and Wages : 1,35,000] ;29,700
. i Totai . . 1,35,000! 1,29,700;
£
Finance costs ' 2 in hundred
Particulars 3ist March 2023 l 31st March 2022
interest ) , 41,474 461 35.51¢ 43
{ Totat ; 41,474.46! 35,519.43,

~ Depreciation and amortization expenses Z in hundred

-~ Particulars |__ 31stMarch2023 | 31st March 2022

; Deprecialion on tapgible ascels : 19,060,54 7.0938.63

| Total ; 19,060.54: 7,938.63

. == Note No. 9 Other expenses . 2 in hundred
~ {Particulars - | ___31stMarch2023 T 31stMarch 2022

“Dffice Exp. ! 623 56, 761,18

?Office Rent l o _ 1700 2,4005

P Audit fees P _ 300 300,

| Eank charges ' o ss623 _ 126,47

. Business Promoticn Exp L 72,76 N 162,91

, Conveyance expenses - i _ 305.50 76516

i Discount 2.54. 128537

%Consultaacy Feos - _ _ _ 3004 _ ) -

. - |Printing and stationery ‘ _ 31657 _ 302.56

Teiephone expenses ' 6529, _ _ 122.67

T NSUTANCE expenses : ' o _ R _ - 2,2583.81

o~ Commission and Brokerage - 48990 236015

| Elecincity expenses _ g_ o o B 82032

e Exp ' 71.56: o _ L

L iRgpair and Mainignance =30 _ S

- :Professional expenses 3 _ _ - _ 300i

“Travewng Expenses %60 | "

- o~ Tomi - - 10,163.11. 11,659,60'

éurrent tax : T in hundred
Particulars i 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

[ Gusrent tax pertaining 1o current year ; 60,2958.12 44,476 54;

Total T 60,298.12 44,476,54

) FraribalpaL AR OULIIONS LT
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MAHALAXN! BUILDHOME LIMITED

S0 BAJAJ BHAWAN, BHUPALRURA, UBAIPUR, udaipur-313001
CiN : UdSZO‘!RJ2003PLC018580

(F.Y. 2022-2023

Note No. Loans and advances ;

Other loans and advances: Secured,
considered good(Héad;

¥ in hundred
- [Particutars _“_“" As ar 31st March 2023 | As af 31st March 2022 1
! __Long-term Shortterm | Longterm | Short-torm !
oo (PDRwith Bank ; _ 15 18,377 22| -1 144487807
~ Azvance tncome Tax | < 3o000i S 35,0001
TES & TCS ; 11423460 - 11,248, Sﬂ
Total o "' i __ 15 859,800.68 -l 14,91,128.58!
Note No.  Loans and advances - Other toans and advances: Unsecured, .

Lonsidered good(Head) < in hundred
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 |
: Long-term Skort-term Longterm |~ Shortterm |
- i Advance to Suppllers & Others - 57.255.38 - 1,00,012.95!
Joai T B - 57,255.38 ” - 1,00,612.951
) T in hundred
- i Unitof ] 31ist March 2023 ! 31st March 2022 :
'Particulars . Measurement | Value | Quantity Value { _Quantity .
- ‘Raw Material : : o ) - | I
Building Construction 59339678, - 85018551 | ‘)
: 6.93,296.78 5 8,59,185.51 A
2 in hundred
, i' 3tst March 2023 Jist March 2022 _—%

. i %to total I %to total
- Particulars - Value | Consumption value | Consumption |
‘Raw Mateat T T T T T i - _ E i
lported o "l - T
Lindiglerous 5,93,396.78: 1004 8,59, 185, 51 100;
; 5.93,266.78 150, 8,89,185.51] 00

-
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- of the relevant facts and cireumstances as of the date of the financiai statements. Actu:

- {vi} Revenue Recognition

MAHALAXM! BUILDHOME LIMITED -

CiN: U45201R12003PLCO18580 ’
Notes to financial statements for the yedar enged 31 Morch 2023

L Background

Mahalaxmi Buildnome Limited {"the Company”} is a Limited tomipany incarporated in 2003 under the
Companies Agt, 1956 i'the Act’) ;

iand is engaged in the business of consirisction of residentiai complexes,

2. Significant Accounting Policies
{i} Basis for preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have hean prepared and pr
zomoly with the accourting standards noti
Rule 7 of Compames [Accounts) Ruies, 201

esented on the acerual basis of accounting and
fied under Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
4 and other azcounting principles generally accepted in India,

{iif Use of estimates

The preparation of financiai statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

'GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assurptions that affect the reporied amounts of
a3sets and Labilities and disciosure of contingent lisbilities as of the date of financial statements, and
the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

The estimates and
ABUMBTIONS used in the accompanying financial st

atemants are based upon managementi’s evaluation

i resuits may
difer from those estimates used m preparing the sccomganying financial statements, Any revision to

accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and futare neriods. :

fiit} Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition and subsequant improvements thereto Jess depreciation.
The ¢ompany has appiied the estimated useful fives as specified in Schedule-ll and degreciation has
seen charged m the hooks of atLount as per written dowr value method specified under Campanies

Act, 2013, Accordingly, the unamortized carrying value is being depreciation over the remaining useful
e, N

fivlinventortes
Dpening and closing inventories have been valued cost or mzrket price whichever is lower.

{vi lmpairment of assets :
The Company assesses at each balance sheat date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. it any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset, The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value inuse, tha
estimated future cast flows are discounted 1o their present value hased on ap appropriate discount
tactor, i such recoverable amount of the asset or the recaverable amount of the cash generating unit to
~which the asset beiongs is iess than its carrving amcunt, the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount. The reduction 15 treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss. ¥ at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a praviously assessed
impairment joss no longer exists, the recoverable ampunt is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amaunt subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Revenue is recognized on maching principle as and when the income is accrued.

Lt
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{vit} Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic and Diluted EPS are calcuiated by dividing the net prafit or ioss fo

r the year atiributable to equity
sharehoiders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstan

ding during the year.

{iity Taxes "
‘ncome tax expense comprises of current tax ile amount of tax for the period determined in «
accordance with the income tax aw) and deferred tax charze or credit [reflecting the tax effect of timing
difference between the accounting income anc taxable income for the period}. The deferred tax charge

or credit ang the corresponding deferred tax lability or ssset are recognised using the tax rates that
Nave been enacted o¢ substantively enacted by the balance sheet date Deferred rax assets are
"ecognised only to tne extent of there is reascnable certa nty that the asset can be realised in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred

13X 3ssets are recognised only if there is virtual certaint, of reafisation of such assets. Deferred tax

Assels are reviewed as at each balance shaet date and written down or written ur to refiect the amount
that is reasonably/virtually certain {as the case may be) 1o be reslised.

{ixj Provisions and contingencies

The Company creates 8 provision when there is present obligation as a resull of a past event that_'
oropacly reguires ar cutflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure ior a contingent fiability is made when there is a possibie abligation or a present
obligation inat may, but probably wiil not, vequire an outtlow of resources. When there is a possible
obligatiaon or 3 present chbligation in respest of which the likelinoad of outflow of rescurces is remate, no
provision or disciosure is made. Loss contingencies ansirg from claims, Litigation, assessment, fines, ~

penaities, etc are recarded when it is probable that a liabil ty has been incurred and the amount can be
reasonable ascertained.

-

JThe Balances of Sundry Debiors, Sundry Creditors, Leans & Advances, Secured Loans, Unsecured
Laans are subject io condirmation

{xij Corporate Soczial Responsibility _
The company does not gualify any of the criteria set forta under section 135 of Companies Act'2013,
hance ¥ is not reguired to contribute towards CSR activinie:. '

{xii} Datails of Benami property held {If any proceedings have been initiated during the FY undes
Benami property Actj . o .

No Proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
dnder Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act. 1958 and rules made thereunder.,

§xiii} Relationship with Struck off companies .
The company has no reiationship ortransaction with any companies which are struck off pursuant to
proviston of section 248 of the Compantes Act, 2013

{xiv] Details of Undisclosed Income ' . ' -
The commpany has not surrendered or disciosed any unrecorded income in any tax assessments un. e
the tncgme Tax AgL 1961 during the financial year.

- “or-AtAHALAYY MRS LIMITED
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Dov} Wikful Defauiter -
The Corapany has not been declared as a wilifut defaulter by any bank or financial institution during the
financial vear.
Ixvi) End Use of borrowings
Tne company has deploved borrowed funds from Banks and Financiai institutions for the purpose
against which the funds was 30 borrowed.
{xvii} Ragistration of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies v
The company has not made any delay beyond the statutory period in Registration or Satisfaction of
charges with the jurisdictional Registrar nursuant to provision of section 77 of Company Act, 2013,
{xviiij Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company 15 not a subsidiary company as defined under section 2(87) Companies Act, 2013 or a
holding company as defined under secton 2{46! of the Companies Act, 2013,
{xix} investment in Crypto Currency ’
The company has not traded or invested in crypto currehey or virtual currency during the financial year.
{xx} Financial ratios
' i Ratic z Numerator ' Denominator | March March % Reasons
. 31,2022 | 31,2022 i variation | (if
; i variance is
| i rrore than
_ : | 25%
- Current Current Current | 1.90 1.70 11,76 -
| Ratic I assers fiabilities
i Debt- tong Term | Equity i 0.62 0.58 5,90 - P
P Eguity vatio ¢ Dabt *
Lin Dehy | EBITDA i Debt Service | - . .
' 1 Service f{Exciuding | {Principal  +
Coverage | interest on | Instailment)
Ratio L Co i , -
. ‘Return of | Net Profit | Shareholder's | 013 011 18.18 .
; Equity after tax fund i
Hatig r '
V. inveniory Revenue | Average ] 0.51 055 7.27 - .
i i Turnover lI from Inventory Pe
'k Ratio’ ' operation i :
i | Trace |Revanue | Average Trade | 2297 2125 809 ;
. Recsivables | from Receivalies ’ :
{ Turnover | operation
| Rabiw ; j - =
i, | Trade [ purchases | Average Trade | 0.36 1,66 | 7831 _.Jecrease
Payables I: _ Payabies I l :'Zvenue
. Jurnover ; | |
| Ratio -l j " '
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CASH FLOW STAT{EE;E__N_IEQ_EII:EEHE_@B_ENDED 31st March 2023 Z in hundred
e T PARTICULARS . 31t March 2023 T 315t March 2625 ]
CA :Cash Flow From Operating Activities " “—‘f_i “‘““"_‘*"“—“——*—"q'—“-—-—-— ----- J
i Net Profit before tax and extraordinary itemsias per ; ' ant
- . Statement of Profit and Loss) H 2,14-03?-45i 1.58,558.255
JAdjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items: '
:Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 19.060.54; 7.938.63!
‘Finance Cost ; 41,474.48 35,519.43
 Interest recelveq - i {84,032 28): {87,424.59)1
:Operating profits before Waorking Capital Chenges | 1,80,5680.12 1,14,58_9.?_%
- Adjusted For: o - _
- ﬁr;:ncrease} / Decrease intrade receivables l’ _ 8910 -
JIncrease 1 (Decrease) n trade payablas | (2,833,513 62y -
gy {Increase) ! Decrease in nventories i 52,787 .50
- Increase / {Decrease) in other curren labiities {44,476 54 -
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advarces - {25,814 533 N
i Cash generated from Operations : {1,01,837.07), 1,14,589,_?2
_ . Net Cash flow from Operating Activities{A} _(1,@‘!,637’.0?}% 1,14,589.72
‘ TB'L'_"":Eafsfﬁ'i_-"laﬁ?Té‘fﬁ"fh?é’eﬁi@ﬁ'c_uvitie?; T T T :
" iPurcnase of tangible assets _ _ _ - (81.412.98); o -
Hnterest Raceived ' " o 84,032.28; 87,424.59
‘Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) 1 2,820.10 _ 87,424.59:_!
/G iCash Flow From Financing Activitios | - |
- Finance Cost ; . {41,474 .48); (35,519.43)
{Increase__ini_{Repayment} of Long term borrowings : . 1_,35,49?.2_8 _ -
- ‘Otner Inflows / (Ouifiows}) of cash i {751 47); (45,073.12)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) i 83,271 ,355 {80,592.55)
_6 '—TN_'et Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Gash - {5,745.623; 1,21,421.76,
. " :Equivalenis{A+B+C} f o i
L TN Cash & Casn Equivaients at Beginmng of panca ! 44___,32&.%0; -
F ;Cash & Cash Eauivaleris & End of pencd | 3..8'.574-38i 44.320.20
—_— ) LG iNet !nclreaseé {ED}ecrease) in Cash & Cash ‘ (5‘745_52” 44,320.20
. Equivalents{F- i _
‘H. __|Difference (F-(D+E)} ' | - (77,101.56)
- . : -
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Note:

1. The Cash Flow Siatement has been prepared by Incirect Mzthod as per AS-3 issuad oy ICAL

<. Fgures of prévicus year have been rearrangaditegrouced vhersvar rRCessary
3 Figures i vrackets are oulfiowideductions
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it | Net Capital | Revenue | Average (0,50 175 20.00 N y
; : Turnover . from : Working
| Ratig " aperation Capital : ;
L. i Net -Profit : Net Profit Revenue from i 0.14 t10 ! 40.00 Sufficient
: ! Ratio - after Taxes . operation ’- increase
5 E L ) inprofit ¢
LN i Return on | £BIT f Capital :0.13 312 8.33 !
=' .' capital - Employed 'r i \
i employed {Shareholder's
| I’ | Fund + fong |
: rerm
i Borrowings) ;
i Return  on ’ income Cast ot ; - - - -
| investent l' Generated ; investment , )
} | from . ;
i . investment | ! |
{xxi} Previous year tigures have been reclassified ang regrouped wherever considered necessary t0 make .
tem comparable with the current vear's figures '
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